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From: Sara and Osborne [osawells@cafes.net]

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2008 11:33 PM

To: ‘ Hearing Docket

Subject: FW: Energy Solutions Import License Application IW023
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DOCKETED
USNRC

May 19, 2008 (8:55am)
OFFICE OF SECRETARY

RULEMAKINGS AND
ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

. Subject: Energy Solutions Import License Application IW023

Attention: Rulemaking and Adjudications

Subject: Energy Solutions Import License Application IW023

‘This email is to implore you to not to pass legislation to allow Nuclear waste
to be imported and dumped in the United States. l'canno’c; fqr the life oFmYself, find any
reason this would even be considered! Please be advised that | am 'éldamantly |
opposed to any such legislation!

Sincerely,
Osborne and Sara Wells
109 Blue Ribbon Pkwy

Shelbyville, Tn. 37160
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Received: from maii1.nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by TWMSO01.nrc.gov

~ (148.184.200.145) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8. O 751.0; Sun, 18 May 2008
23:32:49 -0400
X-lronport-1D: mail1
X-SBRS: 6.3
X-MID: 25360164
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X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
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d="jpg'1457scan'145,208,217,145";a="25360164"

Received: from jabba.cafes.net (HELO mail.cafes.net) ([216.174.5.40]) by
mail1.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 18 May 2008 23:32:49 -0400
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From: Sara and Osborne <osawells@cafes. net>.
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